2023-2024 CHURCH SCHOOL CALENDAR HOLY TRINITY GREEK ORTHODOX CATHEDRAL CARMEL INDIANA

Note: Regular Schedule denotes that students attend 9:30 Divine Liturgy with their families. They are dismissed for class following Holy Communion and remain in class until 11:45am. Preschool and Kindergarten students will be walked to the Education doors where parents can pick them up.

August	10	Teachers meeting - 7pm-Education Wing
September	10	First Day of Class - Donuts and Juice Organizational Fair
	17	Regular Schedule
	24	Regular Schedule
	24	Regular Schedule
October	1	Regular Schedule - Hymnology begins (1st -6th)
	_	last 10 minutes of class in the 1st grade room.
	8	Regular Schedule
	15	Regular Schedule
	22	Regular Schedule
	29	Regular Schedule
November	5	Regular Schedule
	12	Regular Schedule - Mission Boxes - St Basil
		Distributed - Third Graders receive
		Bibles & 6th Graders receive Liturgy.
		Books - Distributed by Father Gregory
	19	Regular Schedule
	26	NO CLASS- Thanksgiving
December	3	Regular Schedule -Christmas Program
		Practice in Sanctuary from 11:30 -12:00
	10	EARLY CLASS - 9:00 - 9:30 - Christmas
		Program with Greek School after Liturgy.
		Kids sit with Teachers and meet in
		Founders Walk after Holy Communion
		(First to receive Communion). To
		Prepare with parents' help.
	17	Regular Schedule - St Basil collection to church
		School office - St Nicholas visits with gold coins
	24	No class - Christmas Eve
	31	No Class
	01	No Olass
January	7	No Class - Vasilopita Cutting Sign in for
		Attendance credit. The first two available
		pews on each side Reserved for Church
		School Students and Teachers.
	14	Regular Schedule
	21	Regular Schedule

	25 28	Lenten Teachers Meeting - 6pm Ed Wing Regular Schedule 11:45 - Local Oratorical festival All of church school to proceed to sanctuary to watch.
February	4	Regular Schedule - Godparent Sunday
		Godparent and Child receive
		Communion together and attend
		class together
	11	Regular Schedule
	18	Regular Schedule
	25	Regular Schedule - Lent mission box distributed
March	3	Regular Schedule: Reminder to fill out Dickos awards
	10	Regular Schedule
	17	Regular Schedule
	18	Lent Begins
	24	No Class - Sunday of Orthodoxy -
Kids sign in at th	e candle stan	d for attendance credit. The first two news on each side

Kids sign in at the candle stand for attendance credit. The first two pews on each side of the Church will be reserved for all church school Students and Teachers, Grades 1 - 6 will sit on the left by Baptismal area and upper grades on the right. Grades 1-6 will be the first to take communion and then will sing communion hymns with Mrs Young. They will participate in the procession of the Icons.

	27	Church School/Greek School Presanctified meal
	31	Regular Schedule
April	7	Regular Schedule: Sunday of the Cross New this
		Year - Cross procession begins early at 9:20am.
		Grades 1 - 6 will take Communion 1st then sing
		Hymns with Mrs Young. Afterward, proceed to Class.
	14	3.433
		Regular Schedule
	21	Regular Schedule - Mission boxes due
	28	No Class - Palm Sunday - Sign in for attendance credit at candle stand.
May	3	Holy Friday Retreat
-	4	Holy Saturday - Grades 1- 6 sit on the right. Sing and ring the bells during the Service
	5	PASCHA - No Class
	12	Regular Schedule - Last class - Teachers
		To have attendance award info to
		Directors - Red Egg tournament
	19	Award day - Dickos Awards, Greek
		School, Church School -
		Students are first for communion